

City of Barrie

70 Collier Street P.O. Box 400 Barrie, ON L4M 4T5

Minutes - Final Town and Gown Committee

Wednesday, May 22, 2019

10:00 AM

Sir Robert Barrie Room

For consideration by the Finance and Corporate Services Committee on June 5, 2019.

The meeting was called to order by the Chair, Councillor C. Riepma at 10:00 a.m. The following were in attendance for the meeting:

Present: 4 - Councillor C. Riepma

R. Cardwell - East End Household Association R. Meier - East End Household Association

B. Muscat - Georgian College

Absent: 4 - R. Calvano

J. Chevrier J. Morozuk

T. Zubyck - Georgian College

STAFF:

Committee Support Clerk, J. Werth Supervisor of Enforcement Services, J. Forgrave Supervisor of Traffic and Community Safety, J. Sharp Zoning Enforcement Officer, M. Gallagher.

City of Barrie Page 1

The Town and Gown Committee met and reports as follows:

SECTION "A"

REVIEW TOWN AND GOWN COMMITTEE'S TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR THE 2018-2022 TERM

The Committee discussed the possibility of amending the Town and Gown Committee's Terms of Reference to add a student representative from the Executive of the Georgian College Students' Association (GCSA) and a staff member from the Barrie Public Library to the Committee's composition.

The Town and Gown Committee met and recommends adoption of the following recommendation(s):

SECTION "B"

AMENDMENT TO THE TOWN AND GOWN COMMITTEE'S TERMS OF REFERENCE RELATED TO COMMITTEE COMPOSITION

That the Terms of Reference for the Town and Gown Committee be amended to add a student representative from the Executive of the Georgian College Students' Association (GCSA) and a staff member from the Barrie Public Library to the Committee's composition.

This matter was recommended to the Finance and Corporate Services Committee for consideration of adoption at its meeting to be held on 06/05/2019.

City of Barrie Page 2

The Town and Gown Committee met and reports as follows:

SECTION "C"

UPDATE REGARDING SMOKING BAN AT GEORGIAN COLLEGE

- B. Muscat, Executive Director, Student and Learning Services at Georgian College provided an update regarding the smoking ban at all Georgian College properties that came into effect on May 6, 2019. Mr. Muscat noted that Campus Security at the Barrie Campus of Georgian College has been increased to enforce the new smoke-free procedures.
- J. Forgrave, Supervisor of Enforcement Services of the Legislative and Court Services Department advised that the City has not received any complaints concerning the smoking ban at Georgian College as of today's meeting date.

REVIEW TOWN AND GOWN COMMITTEE'S DRAFT WORK PLAN FOR 2018-2022

The Committee reviewed the Town and Gown Committee's 2018-2022 Draft Work Plan. Councillor C. Riepma, Chair requested that the Committee Members bring forward for discussion at a future meeting their suggestions to strengthen the relationship between the City, Georgian College students and residents in Ward One.

The Committee discussed possible items to include in student welcome packages at Georgian College. B. Muscat, Executive Director, Student and Learning Services at Georgian College offered to gather some examples of student welcome packages from other educational institutions for the Committee's review at a future meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 10:55 a.m.

CHAIRMAN

City of Barrie Page 3